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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 2:06 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: 1BR-CUL Amendment

Ah...we were just discussing files pertaining to Dene involvement.  This file is on my desk under a homestake 
heading and a different file name and no where do we have a Barrick Gold Application.

Anyway, basing this on the previous Homestake proposal, file number NWB1CUL9902.  The Barrick Gold Inc. 
application # 1BR CUL0201 will not require an NPC conformity determination against the KRLUP.

Any questions, concerns please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: October 4, 2007 2:30 PM
To: 'Brian Aglukark'
Subject: FW: 1BR-CUL Amendment

Resending - indication was that 1st time this did not go through. 

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 1:22 PM
To: 'Brian Aglukark'
Subject: 1BR-CUL Amendment

All I have on file here is the attached.  Possibly the reason why you can't find it in your system is because 
correspondence is log of telephone conversations and emails.  Also there may be a transboundary issue?  I've 
also attached the previous license application which may help.
Regards,

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
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